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DATE: March 24, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) \ }\%
RE: Docket No. 991079-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4907 issued to Joe Kaiser Alnasery for violation of

Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies and 25-24.520, F.A.C., Reporting Requirements

By Order No. PSC-00-0589-AS-TC, issued March 23, 2000, the Commission accepted
the company’s settlement proposal to pay $100 or its certificate was to be canceled
administratively. The Commission received the compan

1999 (proof attached). Therefore, the docket should

’s $100 settlement on November 15,

closed and the company’s certificate
should NOT b -
-
cc:

Division of Communications (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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DEAR PLANCO BAYO
IN ATTACH PAPER WORK THE OUTSTANDING (RAF) FOR A YEAR 1998. CHECK #
2091 AMOUNT OF.$50.00 BASED ON REVENU MY PAY TELEPHONES HAD MADE LAST

YEARE 1998.
DEAR SIR OR MADOOM I HAVE PAST (RAF) AND T HAVE TAKEN STEPS TO

PREVENT THAT FROM HAPPEN NEXT YEAR. SETTELMENT WAS DESCASED WITH YOUR
OFFICE: HOWEVER, A HUNDERED DOLLARS STELLMENT CHECK NO. 2092.

YOUR ATTENTION TO THIS MATTER IS GREATLEY APPRECIATED.

JOE KAISER ALNASERY
DOCKET NO. 991079-TC
CERTIFICATE 4907
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JOE KAISER ALNASERY 2092 |
2447 N Seabury Place 904-642-1676 63.2/630
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